From: Peterson, Dan

To: CINWD AcctsReceivable

Cc: Hall, Charles (he/him/his); R5AirEnforcement; rShearingclerk; Walters, Brent

Subject: Payment Confirmation for Plastics Engineering Company ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-04
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:43:25 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Peterson, Dan <dpeterson@plenco.com>

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

## External Email ## This message originated from a Source outside of Plenco. Please use
caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

H| An official email of the United States government

E

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency
through Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a
confirmation of transaction submission. To confirm that the payment
processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this
payment, you will need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest
convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID

Agency Tracking ID:

Account Holder Name: Plastics Engineering Company
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: $1,200.00
Payment Date: 05/21/2024

Account Type:
Routing Number:
Account Number:



Transaction Date: 05/20/2024 03:34:41 PM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of

the Fiscal Service






